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“ Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e — =
From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 11:17 AM
To: Accident@kscgp.com
Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com; assignments
Subject: RE: Notice to conduct pre-repair survey (Your Ref: GBE4398B (EQ); OurRef: GBE
9709E/RCA/jp/ws) (DM19HO01334-)G)
Attachments: 2nd PRS.PDF

Without Prejudice
Save As To Cost

Dear Wan Sim

Thank you for your confirmation.
We will arrange accordingly.

Dear LKK

Please assist on this PRS.
Our insured has not reported this accident.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
Executive | Claims

o
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190

WWWw.eqinsurance.com.sg Q

. —

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tt

\" A Member of Gtystate

From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto:Accident@kscgp.com]

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 3:31 PM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: jiapei@kscgp.com

Subject: RE: Notice to conduct pre-repair survey (Your Ref: GBE4398B (EQ); OurRef: GBE 9709E/RCA/jp/ws)

Dear Joel,

We enclose herewith our 2nd Notice to conduct pre-repair survey. Our client is agreeable to appointing
LKK.

The workshop's details are as follows:



RC Auto
160 Sin Ming Drive

#06-20 Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575722 Contact: Mr Tan Chuan Kim / 9761 9383

Thank you.

Regards,

Wan Sim

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611/ DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: accident@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability
Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to whom it is addressed (including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information
contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. We do not guarantee that
the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or
interference.

----- Original Message -----

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg]
To: Accident@kscgp.com

Sent: Mon, 13 May 2019 06:50:44 +0000

Subject:

Without Prejudice

Save As To Costs

Dear Wan Sim

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any
objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have

agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one or more of
our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1)  AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 2) Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6255 0808 Tel: 6286 0155
Fax: 6849 9155 Fax: 6284 1539
Contact Person: Sophia
3)  LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd 4)  Priority Services
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Tel: 62934822
Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866 Fax: 62963283
Fax: 6281 8748 Contact Person: Sharon
Contact Person: Amy/ Grace




5) Infiniti Appraisal Service 6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 96684818 / 90099001 Tel: 6256-3561

Fax: 64587432 Fax: 6741-4108

7)  Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services 8) Automotive Appraiser & Surveying Services
Tel: 81825263 Tel: 96623655

Fax: 67461148 Fax: 67655662

Contact Person: Kelvin Contact Person: Mr Chee

9) JP Knights Pte Ltd 10) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd

Tel: 63450068 Tel : 67472822

Fax: 63445328 Fax: 67470070

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors whom
you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you
return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Claims
x]

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore
069110

did 65 6500 6772 | tel 656223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190 E]

WWW.eqinsurance.com.sg

E—

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tt

From: Accident@kscgp.com [mailto:Accident@kscgp.com]
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 10:14 AM

To: EQI PRS

Subject: Notice to conduct pre-repair survey (Your Ref: GBE 4398B; Our Ref: GBE 9709E/RCA/jp/ws)

Dear Sirs,
We enclose herewith our 1st Notice to conduct pre-repair survey for your necessary action.

Thank you.

Regards,

Wan Sim

for and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh Sekhon
KSCGP Juris LLP

10 Hoe Chiang Road

#13-03A Keppel Towers

Singapore 089315

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0989 / Fax: 6538 3708



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

This email has been scanned by the MxScan Email Security System.




k151119061353 / STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 11/05/2018 16:29
SUBMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by inlerested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copi

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

11/05/2019 16:29

10/05/2019 17:50

ALONG LORNIE RD (TOWARDS BUKIT MERAH)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

QOccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

GBE9709E

FANPRO
53163957J
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-96922660

NISSAN
NV 200

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5086760380-02

TAN KIM CHUAN
51523593D

23/12/1962

OUTDOOR

24/08/2016

2 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96922660

NOEMAIL

as of the report being made available

Page 10of 14



-Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

as there any audio recorded?

BLK 313 SHUNFU ROAD
#10-279

570313
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME: . AMAT
GENDER: : MALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

W
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

GBE4398B
REFER ATTACHED
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NA

97606166

REFER ATTACHED

Page 2 of 14



. No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

DECLARATION
|/We declare the fare

£ ANPRO

policyholder's Signature
Date & Time:

going particulars are

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

true in every respect.

- '.'!.1
i 4

Driver's Signature
(If driver is not thz’pn"wholder)

Date & Time:

- TS '}'UflTi

Reparting Centre Perso

Mame:
NRIC/FIN Na.:

nnel’s Signature



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder and/ot the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be refarred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Nanagement Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avaliable upon application by
interested parties.

7. Bythe lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| undarst.';nd. acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my persanal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “personal Infarmation”) and disclose and transfer such

personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer{s) who have insured

yehiclels) involved in this accident shall be callectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gavernment agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)

of :

(i) processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims:

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions ar responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, staterments, involces, reports or notices 10 Me,
which could involve disclasure of certain personal data about me ta bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
axternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicatle law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my cdlaims.(collectively the
“purposes”|

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ jawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my parsonal Information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

(e} my personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so callected under [d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably requirad for the purposes stated, or

(if) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.
\

»
r

ALY
FANPRO ) e oo

palicyholder's Signature Driver's !ﬁgna'ture Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (I driver is not the polic\molder} Mame:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIMN No.:

Page 5 of 14



ESTIMATE
RC AUTO

P -1

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey before/after spray painting
» To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
« Parts prices are subject 1o confirmation
» Third party survey is on & “Without Prejudice” basis
« No illegal modification(s) is allowed
» Supplementary item{s) must be resurveyed and

is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company

160 SIN MING DRIVE#06-20 SIN MING AUTOCITYIS(S75722) e
Tel : 97619383 Email: RCAUTO5555@GMAIL.GOMe:
Reg. No. 53199168K Date:
GBH 1869 M Date : 14/5/2019
Quantity Description/Particular Unit Amount
Price
1PC_ |REAR TAILGATE(L/H) b1~ NETT 1409 20
1PC_ |REAR TAILGATE(R/H) ]~ NETT 1056] 90
1PC_[REARTAILGATELOCK R un ¢ fhef NETT|™m X 120 00
1PC_ |REARBUMPER 44 ~ # NETT| . 624 80
1PC__ |REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR X w NETT| < 60/ 00
1PC  |REAR BUMPER SPONGE . R HPlof NETT|wa X 70[ 00
1PC_ |REARPANEL /77 NETT| -~ 450 00
1PC__ |REAR TAILGATE HINGE(L/H) FT— NETT 55 00
NISSAN EMBLEM 2 NETT 60| 00
NV200 EMBLEM wb NETT as| 00
2PCS |REAR LAMP @236.50 o _ NerT| . 473 00, -
(07 TOTAL 4423 70
TO REINSTATE BOTH WINDSCREEN ) 250 00
1SET  |REVERSE SENSORS  nw o o0 250 00
TO RENEW ABOVE PARTS,KNOCK FENDER Joo | _ge 1000 00
SPRAY PAINTING po0 900 00
70/KM STICKER  ssc— s| 00
ANTI RUST a®) 80 00
TO TRANSFER BOTH TAILGATE ACCESSORIES o i /oD 1200 o00|227°%
GRAND TOTAL /\ﬂﬁ 7028] 70
Received the above goods in good order and condition \&\o\ RC AUTO
T A3 / R T P
L’\.ﬂ
l \ G {L'i LY f [ ¢
Received by Authorised Signature

fuuflh @ (o s
Gl
‘F;EKGTM"VS \ﬂ«v P“:W{:

1A% a0










" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: engshing engshing <engshing@hotmail.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 11:47 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: Before paint photos-GBE 9709E

Ok

Sent from my iPhone

On 27 May 2019, at 7:16 PM, engshing engshing <engshing@hotmail.sg> wrote:

Can you adjust to 10 days as the floorboard and fender is knock back and very badly damage

Sent from my iPhone

On 24 May 2019, at 2:03 PM, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Mr Tan,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Finalize amount $6584.51 @ 7 working days.

Parts-$4843.90 (less 10%)=$4359.51
Labour-$2225
Total -$6584.51

Please check and confirm.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

-----Original Message----

From: engshing engshing <engshing@hotmail.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 9:22 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Before paint photos

Hi sir,

Can u increase the labour for this job as the repair will need to change the inner and
outer Panel and further more, the floorboard is heavily dented.

Regards,

Mr Tan
RCAUTO



" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

— =
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 28 May 2019 9:49 AM
To: engshing engshing
Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR
Subject: RE: Before paint photos-GBE 9709E

Dear Mr Tan,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Finalize amount $6584.51 @ 9 working days.

Parts-$4843.90 (less 10%)=$4359.51
Labour-$2225
Total -$6584.51

Please check and confirm.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: engshing engshing <engshing@hotmail.sg>
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 7:17 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: Before paint photos-GBE 9709E

Can you adjust to 10 days as the floorboard and fender is knock back and very badly damage
Sent from my iPhone

On 24 May 2019, at 2:03 PM, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

-----Original Message-----

From: engshing engshing <engshing@hotmail.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 9:22 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Before paint photos

Hi sir,

Can u increase the labour for this job as the repair will need to change the inner and outer Panel and
further more, the floorboard is heavily dented.

Regards,

Mr Tan
RC AUTO

<MARKING.pdf>



/ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

edin i B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/EQI19008540/T1vd3e2

5 MAXWELL ROAD
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date: 30-05-2018
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110

AR

Code: EQI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBE 4398B Veh. Inspected GBE 9709E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DM19H001334-JG Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JOEL GOH Assign Date 14/05/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN NV200 c.c 1461
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. VSKYBAM20Z0125201 Colour GREY
Odometer 57573 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |175/70 R14 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |175/70 R14 GOODYEAR 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |175/70 R14 GOODYEAR 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |175/70 R14 GOODYEAR 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  10/05/2019 Ilnspection Date 14/05/2019
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE#06-20
Repairer R C AUTO
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 9 Working Days




/il

LL7

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBE 9709E

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition [ =Stmate (;’n | (sl) -
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR TAILGATE (L/H) (N) BENT 1,409.20 1,409.20
1|REAR TAILGATE (R/H) (N) BENT 1,056.90 1,056.90
1|REAR TAILGATE LOCK (N) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER (N) DEFORMED 624.80 624.80
1|{REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR (N) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE (N) NOT NECESSARY 70.00 -
1|REAR PANEL (N) BENT 450.00 450.00
1|REAR TAILGATE HINGE (L/H) (N) BENT 55.00 55.00
1|INISSAN EMBLEM (N) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1INV200 EMBLEM (N) NECESSARY 45,00 45.00
2|REAR LAMP @%$236.50 (N) CRACKED 473.00 473.00
1|REAR INNER PANEL (N) (ADDITIONAL) BENT 670.00 670.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -484.39
5,093.90 4,359.51
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REVERSE SENSORS (SN) NOT WORKING 250.00 200.00
1|70/KM STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 5.00 5.00
255.00 205.00
LABOUR
TO REINSTATE BOTH WINDSCREEN. 250.00 180.00
TO RENEW ABOVE PARTS, KNOCK FENDER. 1,000.00 900.00
SPRAY PAINTING. 900.00 800.00
ANTI-RUST. 80.00 40.00
TO TRANSFER BOTH TAILGATE ACCESSORIES. 120.00 100.00
2,350.00 2,020.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,698.90 6,584.51
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS [ | 6,584.51)
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DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
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